
Dear 
 
Thank you for your email of 30 April where you requested information about various 
travel costs within the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside. 
 
I can confirm that the information that you have requested is held by this office.  
Please find below our response to your questions as follows: 
 

1. The total amount spent on taxis by the office of Humberside Police and Crime 

Commissioner since 16 November 2012 and details of these journeys. 

 

No monies have been spent on taxis by the Office of the Police and Crime 
Commissioner for Humberside. 
 

2. The cost of the most expensive taxi journey taken by Humberside Police and Crime 

Commissioner or a member of their office and the details and purpose of this 

journey. 

 

Zero. 
 

3. The total amount spent by the office of Humberside Police and Crime Commissioner 

on hiring vehicles for the PCC/ Members of OPCC staff since 16 November 2012 and 

the make and model of the vehicles hired.  

 

When travelling outside of the Force area the most effective means of transport must 
be used.  On the occasions listed below hire cars were leased for Members of staff 
as in those instances it was the cheapest mode of travel: 
 
Date                          Make/Model                                      Cost 
05.12.12                    Vauxhall Astra                                  £  22.87 
12.12.12                    Ford Focus                                       £  24.84 
13.12.12                    Vauxhall Insignia                              £  24.84 
14.01.13                    Vauxhall Insignia                              £  24.84 
05.03.13                    Hyundai I40                                      £  24.84 
06-07.03.13               Vauxhall Insignia                              £  45.44 
14-15.03.13               Nissan Qashqai                                £  45.44 
16.04.13                    Peugeot 508                                     £  24.84 
                                                                                            £237.95 
 

4. The details of any journeys made by the PCC/Members of OPCC that necessitated a 

driver/chauffeur; including cost, mileage, hours, destination, purpose; and the 

reason this was needed. 

 

There have been no journeys that have necessitated a driver/chauffeur. 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  If you think that we have not supplied 
information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or under general rights of 
access then you have the right to ask for an internal review.  Any request for an 
internal review should be addressed to: 



 
Kevin Sharp 
Chief Executive 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside 
Pacific Exchange 
40 High Street 
Hull 
HU1  1PS 
 
Telephone:  01482 220787 
Fax:  0182 220794 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 15 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to 
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.  The Information 
Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 
 
Yours sincerely  
 
Louise Johnson 
 

-------------------------------------------  

 

 

  

 


